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Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
#TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notification of Temporary Loss of Nighttime Service
Cumulus Licensing LLC
Station WVNN(AM), Athens, Alabama
Facility Identifier Number 3084

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Mark Lipp
202.719.7503
mlipp@wileyrein.com

This letter, filed in triplicate on behalf of Cumulus Licensing LLC ("Cumulus"), the
licensee of Station WVNN(AM), notifies the Federal Communications Commission
that the Station's nighttime operation was interrupted when a severe storm blew
down the studio-transmitter link receive antenna. Cumulus' local engineers are
working diligently to resolve this problem and hope to restore nighttime service
within several weeks. This occurrence had no impact on the daytime operation of
WVNN.

Cumulus will submit a formal request for Special Temporary Authority if this
technical problem is not fixed within thirty (30) days.

If there are any questions about this Notification, kindly contact undersigned
counsel for Cumulus Licensing LLC.

Sincerely,

Lipp
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